

City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: Christopher Colley								
Board/Commission Name:			Position Title:					
Southeast Design Review Board				Local Community Representative				
		Council Con	firmat	ion required?				
Appointment OR Reappoint	ment	Yes No						
Appointing Authority:	Date A	Appointed:	Term of Position: *					
Council			4/4/2	2020				
Mayor			to 4/3/2	0022				
Other: Fill in appointing authority			4/3/2	2022				
			□ Sei	rving remaining term of a vacant position				
Residential Neighborhood:	Zip Co		Contact Phone No.:					
South Beacon Hill	98118	3						
Mr. Colley is a licensed Architect and general contractor employed by Graham Construction. He has previously worked for FORMA Constructions and SRG Partnership. He holds a Bachelor's degree in Architecture from California Polytechnic State University. Mr. Colley has worked extensively on K-12 schools and colleges including master and campus planning. His "bilingual" professional background allows him to translate and connect ideas that span the fields of								
development and design. He looks forward to identifying creative and equitable solutions through design by his participation on the Board. Mr. Colley lives in the South Beacon Hill neighborhood.								
Authorizing Signature (original signatur		Appointin		atory:				
Jenny A. Durker	\supset)	Jenny A. Durkan Mayor of Seattle					
0 0								

^{*}Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Chris Colley Architect, LEED AP, Assoc. DBIA



| Education and Credentials |

- :: Licensed Architect Washington State (#12182)
- :: Associate DBIA (2015)
- :: LEED AP (2008)
- :: BArch Cal Poly, San Luis Obispo Class of 2004
- :: California Sate International Studies Program Florence, Italy 2002/2003 academic year

| Professional Experience |

Graham Construction July 2017 to Present

- :: Preconstruction Manager
 - Summit Pacific Wellness Center Elma, WA

FORMA Construction (Berschauer Phillips Construction) March 2013 to June 2017

- :: Job Order Contracting- University of Washington- Project Manager
- :: Maintenance of Way, Sound Transit D/B- Design Manager & Project Manager
- :: Preconstruction Manager GC/CM- Multiple K12 projects in western Washington
 - Anacortes HS Modernization
 - Madrona K-8 Replacement Edmonds SD
 - Lake Wilderness ES Replacement Tahoma SD
 - Blakely ES Replacement Bainbridge Island SD

SRG Partnership May 2008 - February 2013 - Project Designer

- :: Everett Community College Fitness Center
- :: Everett Community College Small Works
- :: Everett Community College Nursing School

Mahlum Architects March 2006 - April 2008 - Intern Architect

- :: Bainbridge High School 200 Building Replacement
- :: Issaquah High School Replacement

LMN Architects July 2004 - February 2006 - Intern Architect

- :: Everett Community College Arts and Sciences Building
- :: Peninsula College Science and Technology Building
- :: City College of San Francisco Performing Arts Complex (Planning & Feasibility)
- :: WSU Intercollegiate College of Nursing (River Point Campus) with Integrus Architects

Seattle Design Review Boards - September 2020

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
			1.	Local Residential, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	М		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/ Landscape, W	Montressor, Jen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/ Landscape, E	van Geldern, Emily	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
9	М		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		8.	Development, SE	Germain, Stewart	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	М		9.	Local Community, NW	Johnson, Brian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Powers, Lauren	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor
6	М		12.	Development, NW	DiJulio, Penn	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		13.	Business/ Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alastair	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		15.	Development, NE	Gunter, Christian	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Council
1	М		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
6	М	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	М		21.	Business/ Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Council
6	М		23.	Design Professional, NW	Nelli, Garrett	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor

6	М	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
			26.	Local Community, DT	(vacant)	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	М		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
6	М		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		31.	Business/ Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/ Council
6	М		34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		35.	Business/ Landscape, NE	Liss, Katharine	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	F		36.	Get Engaged	Honig, Margaret	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Khosla, Sharon	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М		38.	Local Community, CA	Bridgewater, Anthony	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor
6	М		39.	Design Professional, CA	Floor, Jeffrey	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Council
2	М		40.	Development, CA	Pleasant, Kenny	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	2	Mayor
2	M		41.	Business/ Landscape, CA	Belay, Biruk	4/4/2020	4/3/2022	1	Mayor/ Council
6	М		42.	Get Engaged	Stein, Connor	9/1/2020	8/31/2021	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments Re-appointments

Vacant

SELF-I	DENT	IFIED [DIVERSITY	CHART	(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	10	4	0	0	0	2	0	1	0	10	0	0	1
Council	9	3	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	9	0	0	0
Joint	7	7	0	0	0	1	0	0	0	13	0	0	0
Total	26	14	0	0	2	3	0	1	1	32	0	0	1

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
- **G List gender, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
- **RD** Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A

Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.